Mastercreation TFS

From: Gaurav Joshi

Sent: 07 November 2024 17:19

To: Mastercreation TFS; Rakesh Kumar Singh; Parag Pandey

Cc: Arvind Dubey; Nitin Sharma; Ravindra Kumar; Hardeep Singh; Sanjeev Kumar; Abhishek Kumar; Surendra Singh
Subject: RE: Required Documents for Vendor(Jyoti International) Map in TFSPLT1 Delhi

Attachments: GST certificate Haryana.PDF; Seabird FSSAI licenses -.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Omkar,

Please confirm what is the issue here.

Subway outlet will be open in another 2-3 days in TFSPLT1 Delhi.

We crosschecked with vendor(Jyoti International), he confirmed for billing name of (JYOTI INTERNATIONAL FOODS PVT. LTD.)
Dear Parag ji,

Please do the needful.

Regards,
Gaurav Joshi

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 05 November 2024 18:23

To: Rakesh Kumar Singh <delhiT1.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Joshi <gaurav.joshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Arvind Dubey <arvind.dubey@k-corp.in>; Nitin Sharma <Nitin.sharma@k-corp.in>; Ravindra Kumar <ravindra.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Hardeep Singh
<hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Sanjeev Kumar <sanjeev.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhishek Kumar <abhishek.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>;



Surendra Singh <delhiT1.store@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Required Documents for Vendor(Jyoti International) Map in TFSPLT1 Delhi

Dear Sir,

Name is not match With GST Certificate

Thanks & Regards,
Omkar Sawant

From: Rakesh Kumar Singh <delhiT1.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 05 November 2024 17:03

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Gaurav Joshi <gaurav.joshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey
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

Subject: Re: Required Documents for Vendor(Jyoti International) Map in TFSPLT1 Delhi

Dear Omkar,

Vendor NAV Code.
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Regards
Rakesh Kumar Singh

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 4:58 PM

To: Gaurav Joshi <gaurav.joshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Arvind Dubey <arvind.dubey@k-corp.in>; Nitin Sharma <Nitin.sharma@k-corp.in>; Ravindra Kumar <ravindra.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Hardeep Singh
<hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Sanjeev Kumar <sanjeev.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhishek Kumar <abhishek.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Rakesh
Kumar Singh <delhiT1.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Surendra Singh <delhiT1.store@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Required Documents for Vendor(Jyoti International) Map in TFSPLT1 Delhi

Dear Sir,

Please Share Vendor code.

Thanks & Regards,
Omkar Sawant

From: Gaurav Joshi <gaurav.joshi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 05 November 2024 13:52

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Arvind Dubey <arvind.dubey@k-corp.in>; Nitin Sharma <Nitin.sharma@k-corp.in>; Ravindra Kumar <ravindra.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Hardeep Singh
<hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Sanjeev Kumar <sanjeev.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Abhishek Kumar <abhishek.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Rakesh
Kumar Singh <delhiT1.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Surendra Singh <delhiT1.store@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Required Documents for Vendor(Jyoti International) Map in TFSPLT1 Delhi

Importance: High

Hi Omkar,
As discussed,

PFA documents(GST Certificate) from Jyoti International for TFSPLT1 Delhi.



Mail ids is in below trail mail for your reference.

Regards,
Gaurav Joshi

From: someshwar.chanshetti@jifoods.in <someshwar.chanshetti@jifoods.in>

Sent: 05 November 2024 13:45

To: Gaurav Joshi <gaurav.joshi@travelfoodservices.com>; creditl@jifoods.in; ajay.kale@jifoods.in

Cc: 'Arvind Dubey' <arvind.dubey@k-corp.in>; 'Nitin Sharma' <Nitin.sharma@k-corp.in>; Hardeep Singh <hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com>; Ravindra Kumar
<ravindra.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sanjeev Kumar <sanjeev.kumar@travelfoodservices.com>; Rakesh Kumar Singh <delhiT1.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>;
Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Required Documents for Vendor(Jyoti International) Map in TFSPLT1 Delhi

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Gaurav,
Please find attached requested documents.
Emails IDs:

For Orders and operation: 'ajay.kale@jifoods.in’
Finance: creditl@jifoods.in

Thanks & Regards,
Someshwar Chanshetti
Manager Finance
Finance & Accounting

/ﬁfaads

Iyoti Internotional Foods Pyt. Lid.

M. +91 9158872511

W. www.jifoods.in
T. 020 - 4147 2000 / 757



From: Gaurav Joshi <gaurav.joshi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, November 5, 2024 1:33 PM

To: creditl @jifoods.in; ajay.kale@jifoods.in

Cc: Arvind Dubey arvind.dubey@k-corp.in; Nitin Sharma Nitin.sharma@k-corp.in; someshwar.chanshetti@jifoods.in; Hardeep Singh
hardeep.singh@travelfoodservices.com; Ravindra Kumar ravindra.kumar@travelfoodservices.com; Sanjeev Kumar sanjeev.kumar@travelfoodservices.com; Rakesh Kumar
Singh delhiT1.purchase@travelfoodservices.com; Mastercreation TFS mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com

Subject: Required Documents for Vendor(Jyoti International) Map in TFSPLT1 Delhi

Importance: High

Mr Sanket,
Please share below documents from Jyoti International for mapping in TFSPLT1 Delhi.
GST Certificate for order address.

Please also share registered mail id of Jyoti International.

Regards,

Gaurav Joshi

Assistant Manager(SCM)Purchase

Travel Food Services Pvt Ltd

New Terminal 1, Indira Gandhi International Airport,
Domestic Departure SHA, Mehram Nagar New Delhi 110037
Tel : 491 9818854695
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